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From: Landers, Thomas
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 11:50 AM
To: Kocsis, Rebecca
Cc: Price, Hannah
Subject: FW: Cytonome v. NanoCellect, C.A. No. 19-301-RGA

 

From: Liston, Ian <iliston@wsgr.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2020 9:41 AM 
To: The Hon. Mary Pat Thynge <judge_mary_pat_thynge@ded.uscourts.gov> 
Cc: Cathleen Kennedy <Cathleen_Kennedy@ded.uscourts.gov>; Smith, Rodger (External) <rsmith@mnat.com>; Anthony 
D. Raucci <araucci@mnat.com>; O'Neill, Kirt <koneill@AKINGUMP.COM>; Moffett, Dan <dmoffett@AkinGump.com>; 
Burrowbridge, Adam <aburrowbridge@wsgr.com>; Carsten, Douglas <dcarsten@wsgr.com>; Malik, Rhyea 
<rmalik@wsgr.com> 
Subject: Cytonome v. NanoCellect, C.A. No. 19-301-RGA 
 
 
**EXTERNAL Email** 

Dear Judge Thynge: 
  
As counsel for Defendant NanoCellect Biomedical, Inc. (“NanoCellect”), I write pursuant to Your Honor’s oral 
order issued on January 22, 2020 (D.I. 59).  Over the course of the past year, NanoCellect has engaged in 
settlement discussions with Plaintiff Cytonome/ST, LLC in hopes of finding an amicable solution to the current 
dispute.  To date, the parties have not been able to resolve their differences and NanoCellect believes that 
alternative dispute resolution would be a productive endeavor at this time.  Accordingly, NanoCellect is 
interested in participating in a mediation before Your Honor at the Court’s convenience. 
  
Sincerely, 
 
Ian R. Liston  
WILSON SONSINI GOODRICH &  
ROSATI, P.C. 
222 Delaware Avenue, Suite 800  
Wilmington, DE 19801 
(302)304-7606 (Direct) 
(302)430-1360 (Cell) 

 
This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole 
use of the intended recipient.  Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by 
others is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and 
permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto. 

Cytonome/ST, LLC Exhibit 2020
NanoCellect Biomedical, Inc. v. Cytonome/ST, LLC, IPR2020-00550

Page 1 of 1




